



09.03.2018

USEFUL ADDRESSES

Introduction

This section provides a list of official contact addresses that are key to doing business in Ghana

Detail description

- **Ministries**

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Regional Integration

Flat 5 Agostinho Neto Rd, Accra, Ghana

Phone: +233 (0)302 999604

Email: info@mfa.gov.gh

Website: <https://mfa.gov.gh/>

Ministry of Trade and Industry

N Liberia Rd, Accra, Ghana

Phone: +233 (0)302 686528; +233 (0)302 686525

Email: motichief@moti.gov.gh

Website: <http://www.moti.gov.gh/>

Ministry of Finance

28th February Road, Finance Drv, Accra

Phone: +233 302 747197

Email: info@mofep.gov.gh

Website: <http://www.mofep.gov.gh/>

Ministry of Employment and Labour Relations

P. O. Box MB 84, Ministries – Accra, Ghana

Email: info@melr.gov.gh

Phone: +233 (0)302 665797

Website: <http://www.melr.gov.gh/>

Hilla Limann Hwy/ King Tackie Avenue
corner of Kenneth Kaunda Rd
North Ridge
P.O. Box 359 G.P.O.

Accra

Phone: +233 302 228 125

acc.vertretung@eda.admin.ch, <http://www.eda.admin.ch/accra>

- **Bilateral, national and local chambers of commerce**

Swiss Ghanaian Chamber of Commerce

6th Floor, The Grand Oyeeman
 Plot 9, South Liberation Link
 Airport Commercial Centre
 P.O.Box 6251, Accra-North
 Greater Accra
 Email: info@swisschamghana.com.gh
 Website: <http://www.swisschamghana.com.gh>

American Chamber of Commerce Ghana

5th Crescent Street, Asylum Down
 Phone: +233 (0)302 247562/ +233 (0)307 011862
 Email: info@amchamghana.org
 Website: <http://amchamghana.org/>

The UK – Ghana Chamber of Commerce (UKGCC)

British High Commission, Julius Nyerere Link, P. O. Box 296, Accra, Ghana
 Phone: +233 (0)302 213 214
 Email: info@ukgcc.com.gh
 Website: <http://ukgcc.com.gh/>

The Voice of European Business in Ghana (EBO-Ghana)

The Total House on the Liberia Road beside Cedi House, Accra
Phone: +233 (0)246 712773; +233 (0)302 632030
 Website: <http://eurboghana.eu/>

Delegation of German Industry and Commerce in Ghana (AHK Ghana)

Mezzanine Floor, World Trade Centre,
 No. 29 Independence Avenue,
 PMB 25 TUC, Accra, Ghana
 Phone: +233 (0)302 631681/2/3
 Email: info@ghana.ahk.de
 Website: <http://ghana.ahk.de/>

- **Important trade associations**

Ghana National Chamber of Commerce and Industry (GNCCI)

GNCCI is an association of business operators, firms, and industries with interests spanning every sector of private enterprise in Ghana. As an advocacy organisation, the GNCC was established with the prime objective of promoting and protecting commercial and industrial interests in the country.

1st floor, World Trade Center, Opp. Children’s Park,
 National Theatre, Accra, P.O Box 2325 Accra, Ghana
 Phone: +233 (0)302 662860 / +233 (0)544 114306
 Email: info@ghanachamber.org
 Website: <http://www.ghanachamber.org/>

Association of Ghana Industries (AGI)

AGI is a voluntary business association of over 1200 members made up of small, medium and large-scale manufacturing and services industries. It aims, among others, at advocating

policies that advance the growth and development of industries, facilitating international trade through the exhibition of member products in countries across the sub-region and strengthening national industry associations through the sharing of knowledge, experience and critical information.

2nd Floor, Addison House Trade Faire Centre,
La-Accra, P.O. Box AN-8624, Accra North, Ghana
Phone: **+233 (0)302 779023/4**
Email: aji@agighana.org
Website: <http://agighana.org/>

Ghana Real Estate Developers Association (GREDA)

GREDA is an association of Real Estate Developers that was established under the Laws of Ghana (Company Code ACT 179 of 1963) as a Private Limited by guaranteed. Its major aim is to promote real estate development in Ghana.

Trade Fair Center, La, Accra
Phone: +233 (0)241 301973; +233 (0)302 782531
Email: info@gredaghana.org
Website: <http://www.gredaghana.org/>

- **Import/export promoters**

Ghana Community Network Services Limited (GCNet)

GCNet is a Public-Private Partnership with mandate to provide e-Solutions to Government in the area of trade. It has developed and deployed Ghana's Single Window Platform for Processing Trade Transactions and Customs Clearances.

The 5th Avenue Corporate Offices, 32 Osu Avenue Extension, P.O. Box OS 756 Osu, West Cantonments, Accra-Ghana
Phone: +233 (0)302 610840; +233 (0)302 610861
Email: infogroup@gcnetghana.com
Website: <http://www.gcnet.com.gh/Home.aspx>

Ghana Ports and Harbour Authority (GPHA)

GPHA is a Statutory Corporation established under Ghana's Provisional National Defence Council Law of 1986 to plan, develop, manage, maintain, operate and control ports in Ghana.

Headquarters, Tema Port, P. O. Box 150, Tema, Ghana
Phone: +233 (0)303 20263139
Email: headquarters@ghanaports.net
Website: <http://www.ghanaports.gov.gh/>

Ghana Export Promotion Authority (GEPA)

The Ghana Export Promotion Authority (GEPA) is the National Export Trade Support Institution of the Ministry of Trade and Industry (MOTI) responsible for the facilitation, development and promotion of Ghanaian exports.

1st floor, 5th Link Rd, East Cantonments, Accra
P.O Box M146, Accra

Phone: + 233 (0)302 689889
Email: gepa@gepaghana.org
Website: <https://www.gepaghana.org/>

Ghana Exim Bank

Ghana Exim Bank is an important stakeholder in the trade financing sector. Its mission is to facilitate the transformation of Ghana's economy into an export one by supporting and developing trade between Ghana and other countries.

3 rd Floor, Ghana Olympic Committee Building,
P. O. Box MB 493,
Ridge, Accra
Phone: +233 (0)302 234668; +233 (0)302 234669
Email: info@eximbankghana.com
Website: <http://www.eximbankghana.com/>